From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks Office

Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:51:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization.
Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hello,
Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has

been submitted at Wednesday November 15th 2023 11:48 PM with
reference number 2023-11-15-010.

e Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Heidi Yantzi Bailey

e Street Address

e Daytime Contact Number

¢ Email address

e Date you wish to present to Council
11/22/2023

e How would you like to attend the Council meeting?
In-person

o If attending an in-person council meeting , do you or any
members of your party require accessibility accommodations?
No

e Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome
Punkeydoodles Corners

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?



No

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
No
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